From: Woosley, Tom <Tom.Woosley@dnr.ga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:58 PM

To: Chambers, Kevin <Kevin.Chambers@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: Lake Petit File

Sorry | got stuck down in file room on some stuff. Yes the file we gave him was complete. We have not gotten inspection
reports from the owner other than the one this year.

If need to discuss further just call my cell.

Tom

From: Chambers, Kevin <Kevin.Chambers@dnr.ga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Woosley, Tom <Tom.Woosley@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: Lake Petit File

So was it complete?

From: Woosley, Tom <Tom.Woosley@dnr.ga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Sauer, Bobby <Bobby.Sauer@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>; Griffin, David
<David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Nieser, Skylar <skylar.nieser@dnr.ga.gov>; Hicks, Nicale <nicole.hicks@dnr.ga.gov>;
Holmes, Ashley <ashley.holmes@dnr.ga.gov>; Russo, Celina <celina.russo@dnr.ga.gov>; Bradshaw, Kenzie
<Kenzie.Bradshaw @dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: Welte, Jennifer <Jennifer.Welte @dnr.ga.gov>; Chambers, Kevin <Kevin.Chambers@dnr.ga.gov>

Subject: Lake Petit File

| have found the file. fyi



